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Scott Galati

From: Bell, Kevin W@Energy <Kevin.W.Bell@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Scott Galati
Cc: Davis, Chris@Energy; Root, Christine@Energy; Veerkamp, Eric@Energy; Celli, 

Ken@Energy
Subject: RE: Palmdale Schedule

Mr. Galati, 
 
Staff have conferred and do not object to your  proposal. Please let us know when your data refinement is complete and 
we will work with you to schedule a workshop.  
 
Also, thank you for offering to docket this communication for the public record.  
 
-Kevin 
 

From: Scott Galati [mailto:sgalati@dayzenllc.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 9:53 AM 
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Bell, Kevin W@Energy; Veerkamp, Eric@Energy 
Subject: Palmdale Schedule 
 
Hearing Officer Celli, Kevin Bell, and Eric Veerkamp: 
 
Palmdale Energy LLC is hereby requesting that the dates to file Opening Testimony, Rebuttal Testimony, PreHearing 
Conference Statements and the PreHearing Conference be delayed to a time to be determined later.  The reason for the 
delay is that during the preparation of our testimony we discovered an error in some of the data that was supplied 
concerning the Air Cooled Condenser.  As Staff may recall, we provided data from a vendor earlier this year, to support 
the ACC thermal plume modeling.  We are working with multiple vendors to refine data that was used in the ACC 
thermal plume modeling effort conducted by Palmdale Energy, LLC and Staff.  In order to make sure that the record is 
accurate, we will need some time to validate vendor data and may need to resubmit a new ACC thermal plume modeling 
report.  Therefore, we believe that before the Committee hears the case and testimony is filed, we may need a Staff 
workshop to discuss the data and we certainly believe Staff will need some time to review any new 
submittals.  Therefore, we request that the current schedule for the filing of Opening Testimony, Rebuttal Testimony 
and PreHearing Conference Statements be rescheduled at a time after our efforts are concluded.  We further request 
that a PreHearing Conference not be scheduled at this time.  We propose to continue filing Status Reports on the 15 th of 
the month to inform the Committee of progress and to inform the Committee when the parties are ready to file 
testimony and resume the normal prehearing activities.   
 
Kevin and Eric, 
 
Please respond if you agree to the delay and I will docket the email chain for the record.  Thank you. 
 
 

 
Scott A. Galati 
President 
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2501 Capitol Avenue, Suite 201 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Direct Line   (916) 441-6574 
Mobile         (916) 505-6570 
 
NOTE: This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited. 
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